

1 House BILL NO. 852
 2 INTRODUCED BY NATHAN
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
 4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO REQUIRE THAT FUNDS
 6 DERIVED BY THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION FROM THE MEDIA
 7 LIBRARY AND DIVISION OF RESOURCES AND ASSESSMENT BE
 8 DEPOSITED IN ACCOUNTS IN THE STATE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND; AND
 9 AMENDING SECTIONS 20-3-108 AND 20-7-201, MCA."

10
 11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 20-3-108, MCA, is amended to read:

13 "20-3-108. Division of resources and assessment
 14 ~~enterprise---fund~~ account. ~~The--superintendent--of--public~~
 15 ~~instruction--shall--establtish--an--enterprise--fund--within--the~~
 16 ~~office--of--public--instruction--for--the--division--of--resources~~
 17 ~~and--assessment-~~ There is a resources and assessment account
 18 in the state special revenue fund. Funds derived from the
 19 sale of educational materials or services provided by the
 20 division of resources and assessment shall be deposited in
 21 the resources and assessment ~~enterprise--fund~~ account. In
 22 addition to other available funds, the superintendent of
 23 public instruction shall use these funds for the operation
 24 and maintenance of the division of resources and assessment
 25 as authorized by 20-3-106(25)."

1 Section 2. Section 20-7-201, MCA, is amended to read:
 2 "20-7-201. State visual, aural, and other educational
 3 media library. A library of visual, aural, and other
 4 educational media shall be established and maintained by the
 5 superintendent of public instruction. The media shall be
 6 selected by the superintendent of public instruction on the
 7 basis of their usefulness as teaching aids and resources for
 8 schools and other educational groups within the state and
 9 shall be made available to such schools and groups on a
 10 rental fee basis. The rental fees for the use of the
 11 materials in the library shall be set by the superintendent
 12 of public instruction and shall be deposited in ~~a-media~~
 13 ~~library-enterprise~~ the audiovisual and media library account
 14 in the state special revenue fund. The superintendent of
 15 public instruction may use these funds, as well as any other
 16 funds advanced by a legislative appropriation to the ~~library~~
 17 ~~media-enterprise-fund~~ audiovisual and media library account,
 18 for the operation, maintenance, enlargement, and other
 19 related costs of the library."

-End-



-2- INTRODUCED BILL
 HB-852

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE
ON APPROPRIATIONS

1 House BILL NO. 852
2 INTRODUCED BY NATH
3 BY REQUEST OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO REQUIRE THAT FUNDS
6 DERIVED BY THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION FROM THE MEDIA
7 LIBRARY AND DIVISION OF RESOURCES AND ASSESSMENT BE
8 DEPOSITED IN ACCOUNTS IN THE STATE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND; AND
9 AMENDING SECTIONS 20-3-108 AND 20-7-201, MCA."

10
11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 20-3-108, MCA, is amended to read:
13 "20-3-108. Division of resources and assessment
14 ~~enterprise---fund~~ account. ~~The--superintendent--of--public~~
15 ~~instruction--shall--establish--an--enterprise--fund--within--the~~
16 ~~office--of--public--instruction--for--the--division--of--resources~~
17 ~~and--assessment:~~ There is a resources and assessment account
18 in the state special revenue fund. Funds derived from the
19 sale of educational materials or services provided by the
20 division of resources and assessment shall be deposited in
21 the resources and assessment ~~enterprise--fund~~ account. In
22 addition to other available funds, the superintendent of
23 public instruction shall use these funds for the operation
24 and maintenance of the division of resources and assessment
25 as authorized by 20-3-106(25)."

1 Section 2. Section 20-7-201, MCA, is amended to read:
2 "20-7-201. State visual, aural, and other educational
3 media library. A library of visual, aural, and other
4 educational media shall be established and maintained by the
5 superintendent of public instruction. The media shall be
6 selected by the superintendent of public instruction on the
7 basis of their usefulness as teaching aids and resources for
8 schools and other educational groups within the state and
9 shall be made available to such schools and groups on a
10 rental fee basis. The rental fees for the use of the
11 materials in the library shall be set by the superintendent
12 of public instruction and shall be deposited in ~~a-media~~
13 ~~library-enterprise~~ the audiovisual and media library account
14 in the state special revenue fund. The superintendent of
15 public instruction may use these funds, as well as any other
16 funds advanced by a legislative appropriation to the ~~library~~
17 ~~media-enterprise-fund~~ audiovisual and media library account,
18 for the operation, maintenance, enlargement, and other
19 related costs of the library."

-End-

1 House BILL NO. 852
 2 INTRODUCED BY NATH
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO REQUIRE THAT FUNDS
 6 DERIVED BY THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION FROM THE MEDIA
 7 LIBRARY AND DIVISION OF RESOURCES AND ASSESSMENT BE
 8 DEPOSITED IN ACCOUNTS IN THE STATE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND; AND
 9 AMENDING SECTIONS 20-3-108 AND 20-7-201, MCA."

10
 11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 12 Section 1. Section 20-3-108, MCA, is amended to read:
 13 "20-3-108. Division of resources and assessment
 14 ~~enterprise---fund account. The--superintendent--of--public~~
 15 ~~instruction--shall--establish--an--enterprise--fund--within--the~~
 16 ~~office--of--public--instruction--for--the--division--of--resources~~
 17 ~~and--assessment-~~ There is a resources and assessment account
 18 in the state special revenue fund. Funds derived from the
 19 sale of educational materials or services provided by the
 20 division of resources and assessment shall be deposited in
 21 the resources and assessment ~~enterprise--fund account~~. In
 22 addition to other available funds, the superintendent of
 23 public instruction shall use these funds for the operation
 24 and maintenance of the division of resources and assessment
 25 as authorized by 20-3-106(25)."

1 Section 2. Section 20-7-201, MCA, is amended to read:
 2 "20-7-201. State visual, aural, and other educational
 3 media library. A library of visual, aural, and other
 4 educational media shall be established and maintained by the
 5 superintendent of public instruction. The media shall be
 6 selected by the superintendent of public instruction on the
 7 basis of their usefulness as teaching aids and resources for
 8 schools and other educational groups within the state and
 9 shall be made available to such schools and groups on a
 10 rental fee basis. The rental fees for the use of the
 11 materials in the library shall be set by the superintendent
 12 of public instruction and shall be deposited in ~~a-media~~
 13 ~~library-enterprise~~ the audiovisual and media library account
 14 in the state special revenue fund. The superintendent of
 15 public instruction may use these funds, as well as any other
 16 funds advanced by a legislative appropriation to the ~~library~~
 17 ~~media-enterprise-fund~~ audiovisual and media library account,
 18 for the operation, maintenance, enlargement, and other
 19 related costs of the library."

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 852

2 INTRODUCED BY NATHE

3 BY REQUEST OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO REQUIRE THAT FUNDS
6 DERIVED BY THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION FROM THE MEDIA
7 LIBRARY AND DIVISION OF RESOURCES AND ASSESSMENT BE
8 DEPOSITED IN ACCOUNTS IN THE STATE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND; AND
9 AMENDING SECTIONS 20-3-108 AND 20-7-201, MCA."

10
11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 20-3-108, MCA, is amended to read:

13 "20-3-108. Division of resources and assessment
14 ~~enterprise---fund~~ account. ~~The--superintendent--of--public~~
15 ~~instruction--shall--establish--an--enterprise--fund--within--the~~
16 ~~office--of--public--instruction--for--the--division--of--resources~~
17 ~~and--assessment.~~ There is a resources and assessment account
18 in the state special revenue fund. Funds derived from the
19 sale of educational materials or services provided by the
20 division of resources and assessment shall be deposited in
21 the resources and assessment ~~enterprise--fund~~ account. In
22 addition to other available funds, the superintendent of
23 public instruction shall use these funds for the operation
24 and maintenance of the division of resources and assessment
25 as authorized by 20-3-106{25}."

1 Section 2. Section 20-7-201, MCA, is amended to read:

2 "20-7-201. State visual, aural, and other educational
3 media library. A library of visual, aural, and other
4 educational media shall be established and maintained by the
5 superintendent of public instruction. The media shall be
6 selected by the superintendent of public instruction on the
7 basis of their usefulness as teaching aids and resources for
8 schools and other educational groups within the state and
9 shall be made available to such schools and groups on a
10 rental fee basis. The rental fees for the use of the
11 materials in the library shall be set by the superintendent
12 of public instruction and shall be deposited in ~~a-media~~
13 ~~library-enterprise~~ the audiovisual and media library account
14 in the state special revenue fund. The superintendent of
15 public instruction may use these funds, as well as any other
16 funds advanced by a legislative appropriation to the ~~library~~
17 ~~media-enterprise-fund~~ audiovisual and media library account,
18 for the operation, maintenance, enlargement, and other
19 related costs of the library."

-End-